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RELEASE IN PART B6)

From: lvaimoro B

Sent; 6/28/2011 11:08:16 AM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject; Fw: Fwd: Clinton award from YMI

I'haven't heard a PEEP from these people. Grrr.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2011 06:51:52 -0400

To: 'lvalmorg Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: H<HDR2.@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Fwd: Clinton award from VMI

Let's discuss--again.

From: sbwhoeop
Sent; Friday, May 20, 2011 09:31 AM
To: H

Subject: Fwd: Clinton award from VMI

H. Pat Lang writes me about the VMI award. Perhaps there might be a time next fall to accept this, a good place for a speech. Sid

----- Original Message---
From; Pat Lang
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To: sbwhoeop B
Sent: Thu, May 19, 2011 8:23 pm
Subject: Clinton award from VM

Sidney

As we discussed on the phone, the VMI Distinguished Diplomat Award for Secretary Clinton has gone “agley” in the matter of a mutually doable
date for presentation in Lexington. Some 50 dates have been proposed. None were workable because of problems with her schedule. Asl
mentioned to you, the yearly cycle has resulted in the selection of General Jones, for this year, but this in no way supersedes her

selection. They await the time when they can honor her. If they have to wait until she leaves office, they will gladly do that.

At the same time, the Marshall Foundation which is located at VMI but is not a part of VMI, Is giving her an award on the 2" of June at the
Building Museum in Washington. Splendid idea, but this has nathing to do with VMI. These are two different institutions.

The difference in these two awards would be worth explaining.

Best

Pat Lang

Message Headers:
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B6

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Clinton award from VMI
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
From: <lvalmorg

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2011 11:08:16 +0000
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